

LINCOLN CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS Ypsilanti, Michigan

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING June 9, 2025 6:00 p.m. Boardroom-Lincoln High School

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

1.0	CALL TO ORDER Time:					
2.0	ROLL CALL					
	Mrs. Soos					
	Mrs. Jason					
	Mr. Moore					
	Mrs. LaBombarbe					
	Mr. Bentley					
	Mrs. Czachorski					
	Mrs. Smith					
3.0	ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM					
4.0	PLEDGE TO FLAG					
5.0	PRESENTATIONS					
	5.1 MTSS Presentation					
	Presented by Amy Baxter					
6.0	PUBLIC COMMENT					
	No previous Public Comment					
	Please fill out the attendance form including your email and phone number. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes or less. Comments with respect to the performance of specific district employees are not appropriate during public comment. A list of complete guidelines are listed on the agenda.					
	addressed the Board regarding					
	addressed the Board regarding					

7.0 SUPERINTENDENT UPDATE

8.0 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

- 8.1 **Executive Committee**
 - 8.1.1 Technology Contract

The recommended WISD Technology Contract for the 2025–26 fiscal year provides 1.45 additional staff dedicated to Lincoln Consolidated Schools, including a full-time Site Coordinator to manage day-to-day operations, provide technology support, and project oversight, as well as an expansion of the part-time Instructional Technologist position to 36 hours per week. The total cost of the contract is \$799,340.33.

	Move to Agenda	Additional Items needed by	
--	----------------	----------------------------	--

8.1.2 LAB Track Club Trip

The trip is organized by the LAB Track Club for seven high school students who have qualified to compete in the New Balance Nationals AAU Track Meet. The event will take place at the University of Pennsylvania in Philadelphia, PA. The trip spans from June 19, 2025, to June 23, 2025, with an estimated departure time of 10 a.m. and return time of 5 p.m. Key details:

Participants: Seven students (Greg Myers, Kyle Vaughn, Ethan Montgomery, Justice Maduka, Ayla Daigneau, Aliya Brooks, and Tiana Vaughn) and four coaches (Rolando Eccleston, Maura Lane, Dante Lander, Dominique Foley).

Transportation: Students will travel in a Lincoln van provided by the Lincoln Department of Transportation.

Lodging: The group is attempting to secure an Airbnb to reduce costs associated with hotels and meals.

Parental Involvement: Some students may return separately with their parents.

Cost: No anticipated cost for students or adults, though fundraising activities were conducted to aid payment.

Health and Safety: Emergency contact information will be available, and the standard student code of conduct will apply.

The trip involves traveling over 200 miles, includes an overnight stay, and is out of state. It is planned by school staff and does not require students to miss school days as it occurs during

		the summer.
		Move to Agenda Additional Items needed by
8.2	Finance	e Committee
	8.2.1	2024-25 Budget Amendment
		Notes attached in packet
		Move to Agenda Additional Items needed by
	8.2.2	2025-26 Budget
		Notes attached in packet
		Move to Agenda Additional Items needed by
8.3	Perforr	mance & Policy Committee

- 8.
- 8.4 **Building & Site Committee** 8.4.1 2025-26 Project List

The 2025/2026 Facilities Project Proposal presents a comprehensive plan to address a range of infrastructure, safety, and instructional environment improvements across our district campus. Each project has been carefully evaluated and aligned to appropriate funding sources, including the Sinking Fund millage, 31aa allocations, LAB-specific funds, and General Fund Special Projects. This proposal does not include IT or transportation-related expenditures, which will be presented separately. Importantly, the recommended project list preserves available capacity within the Sinking Fund millage account to accommodate additional facility needs that may arise throughout the year.

Requested Action:

I respectfully request that the Board of Education approve the completion of all projects listed in the 2025/2026 Project List. These projects have been identified as essential to maintaining operational safety, academic readiness, and the modernization of our facilities. All work will be completed using the outlined funding sources. The recommendations provided maintain flexibility by preserving available capacity within the district's Sinking Fund millage account to support any unforeseen or additional needs that may emerge during the school year.

Move to Agenda	Additional Items needed	by
----------------	-------------------------	----

8.4.2 Asphalt RFP Recommendation

Asphalt Project – Parking lots and roadways

As part of our ongoing commitment to maintaining safe and functional infrastructure across the district, we solicited competitive bids for critical asphalt and roadway improvements at multiple school sites. After a thorough review of all submissions, Allied Construction emerged as the lowest qualified bidder with a total adjusted proposal of \$1,869,153. This work will be fully funded through the district's Sinking Fund Millage and completed in two summer phases (2025 and 2026) to minimize disruption to school operations. I respectfully recommend Board approval of this contract to ensure timely and cost-effective completion of these essential projects.

	Move to Agenda	Additional Items needed b	V
--	----------------	---------------------------	---

9.0 OTHER BUSINESS

10.0 ADJOURNMENT

Time:			
	Moved By:	Seconded By:	
	Ayes: Nays:		

- (N) New Item
- (D) Discussion Item